

Kirsten E. Small, CIPP/US
Direct (864) 282-1112
Email ksmall@maynardnexsen.com



May 15, 2026

Scott Harris
Clerk of the Court
Supreme Court of the United States
1 First Street, NE
Washington, D.C. 20543

Re: *Cherry Grove Beach Gear, et al. v. City of North Myrtle Beach*
S. Ct. No. 25-1130
Request for Extension of Time to File Brief in Opposition to Petition for Writ of
Certiorari

Dear Mr. Harris:

Together with Elbert S. Dorn, I represent Respondent the City of North Myrtle Beach, South Carolina in the above-referenced matter. Pursuant to Supreme Court Rule 30.4, Respondent respectfully requests an extension of time to file its Brief in Opposition to Petitioners' Petition for Writ of Certiorari.

The Petition for Writ of Certiorari was filed on March 23, 2026. On May 11, 2026, the Court requested a response to the Petition and set a deadline of June 10, 2026 for filing the response. In light of the press of other business, Respondent respectfully requests an extension of 30 days, to **July 10, 2026**, to file its Brief in Opposition.

This letter is being served on Petitioners' counsel via USPS, as shown on the Proof of Service.

Very truly yours,

s/ Kirsten E. Small

Kirsten E. Small, CIPP/US
Counsel of Record for Respondent
City of North Myrtle Beach